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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This 2 1/2 story frame clapboard dwelling, situated on the South side of
Cedar Avenue (#364)) was originally a farm house of 5 rooms - 3 on the first floor
and 2 on the second. The foundation is brick. The ridge roof on the original
section has four ornamental brackets.

The house was enlarged about 1926 when an extension was added on the west
side to include a bedroom and bath on each floor. The original kitchen was made
into a dining room and a small kitchen added to the back. This kitchen was
removed in 1969 and a large modern kitchen added. The roof over this section is
flat.

The house 1is sxmple in de31gnA The, front dopr opens adjaceat .to, the stair-.
case. To the rlght is the 11brary with built-in book sheives. The original fire
place is still in use. .French doors on each side of the fire place open to the
porch which was added during the modernization. The living rooms runs the depth
of the center section of the house with windows across this wall. There are also
built-in book shelves and cabinet beneath. The dining room has a large bay
window to the east and built-in shelves and cabinet on the south wall. The wood
trim throughout the first floor is unpainted Chestnut.

The house has 38 windows all six over six lights, some still have the early
wavy glass., There are 5 outside doors.

The two chimneys are enclosed Orlglnally there was a double fire place
opening in the living room and kitchen. This was closed durlng the modernization.

The housé'iévUﬂshépéduénd measures 37' across the front. West side measures
30' and the East side is 32'. The center section is 22°'.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of this early Farm house is it's survival in an area that
has changed from vast farm lands to the large estates of the McCall's, Parson's:
and Guggenheim's - now Mommouth College Campus. There are Victorian Houses to the east
and ‘a: more feCenE“develdpﬁeﬁt'6f'fine modern homes to the noréﬁ

The land on ‘which this home stands was or1g1na11y the West Farm, purchased
in 1800 by John West from Benjamin Bennett. It was over 100 acres extending
north of Cedar Avenue and south to Whale Pond Brook. Frederick Behr purchased 2
63/100's acres on the south side of road runming thru the farm described in the
warranty deed as "a tract of land on south side of road leading from mechanics-
ville to the Sea and adjoing land of Peter Hulick". The purchase was made April
4, 1862,

It is not known if the house was there prior to the purchase or if it was
built by Frederick Behr. It is known that Frederick Behr served in the War
of the Rebellion from September 1862 and was' mustered out ‘June - 1863. This
dwelling continued to be the home of the Behr family until his death in 1902.
During his life he was employed by his neighbor John Hoey as groundsman of the
famous Hoey Gardens.

Upon his death the property was divided between his three daughters. Maggie
Pleuzinski received the western end (85/100 of an acre). The middle section went
to his daughter Minnie Truex (86/100's of an acre). This parcel later became the
Guggenheim carriage house and stables and is now the Monmouth College Guggenheim
Theatre. The eldest daughter, Elizabeth Fisele, received "all the tract of land
where I now reside being 87/100's of an acre".

The Fisele's resided in this house, constructed green houses on the land
(foundation of one still remains) and supplied the flowers daily to the Guggen~—
heim Mansion and the McCall Mansion during the time President Wilson occupied it
as a Summer White House.

The Eisele daughters, May Rhodes Eisle and her sister and brother-in-law,
Dr. & Mrg, Clarence Todd, continued the florist business until the depressmn
years took its toll and a receiver was appointed on 10/18/30.

The Long Branch Historical Museum designated it as a Century House during
the Bi-centennial Year.
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Addenda

The house at 364 Cedar Avenue in Long Branch, New Jersey is a simple
vernacular late Greek Revival farmworkers dwelling. When this building was
constructed around 1862, Long Branch was a broken collection of 18th and
19th century farmsteads. The railroads, however, made the area a pres-
tigious seaside resort center for the affluent and changed Long Branch
forever.

Number 364 Cedar Avenue today represents one of the last extant simple
farm buildings in Long Branch and portrays the agrarian base predominant
prior to the Civil War.,

This house is not educationally significant.

T. Karschner
10/1979




